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January 16, 2024 

Swati Sharma 
Executive Officer 
Board of Environmental Safety 
P.O. Box 806 
Sacramento, CA 95812806 

 

Re: Appeal of Lighting Resources LLC - Update 

Dear Ms. Sharma: 

We write to you on behalf of our client, Lighting Resources LLC (“LRL”).  Following 
settlement discussions, LRL and the Department of Toxic Substances Control entered into a Joint 
Stipulation re: Petition Issues #24 and #30, dated January 15, 2024 (“Joint Stipulation”).  
Pursuant to the terms of the Joint Stipulation, LRL hereby withdraws Item 24 (Special Condition 
1, Part V – DTSC Approval for Modifications or Changes to the Building) and 30 (Special 
Condition 29, Part V – Truck Signage) from its appeal.   

We look forward to discussing the remaining issues further during the upcoming hearing. 

 Sincerely, 

 

Ira J. Klein  
 

cc: Greg Forest, Esq. 
Susan Richard 
Peter Weiner, Esq. 
Katie Butler 
Larry Hafetz, Esq. 
Cheryl Loehr, Esq. 
Anya Engel, Esq. 
Anna Kathryn Benedict, Esq. 
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